Flippin School Board Minutes

REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, June 26, 2023

Time: 6:06 p.m.	Place: Admin. Bldg.
Board Members Pi	resent: Stacie Goldsmith, Vice-President; Curt Bryant, Secretary; Roger Leonard, Member; Bryan Benedict, Member
Others Present:	Kelvin Hudson, Superintendent; Dale Horn, High School Principal; Gregg Yarbrough, Middle School Principal; Jenifer Mott, District Treasurer; Vanessa Jones, Curriculum Director Amy Robson, Federal Coordinator
Media:	
Others:	MINUTES
 Motion by agenda. 	Roger Leonard, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to approve the consent
Motion car	ried: 4 – 0
•	Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to appoint Stacie h as President .
Motion car	ried: 3 – 0
Motion by as Vice-Pr	Roger Leonard, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to appoint Curt Bryant resident.
Motion car	ried: 3—0
•	Bryan Benedict, seconded by Curt Leonard, to appoint Roger as Secretary

Motion carried: 3—0

Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the resignation of Bryan Buresh as Maintenance Director as of June 30, 2023; Jane Goodin as Bus Driver as of June 30, 2023; Montana Richert as Preschool Paraprofessional as of June 30, 2023; and Kim Montgomery as Interventionist as of June 30, 2023.

Motion carried: 4—0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire Kim Montgomery as 5th Grade Teacher for the 2023-2024 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to hire **Leah Cagle** as **Elementary Teacher** for the 2023-2024 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire Kelsie Laird as Elementary Teacher for the 2023-2024 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to hire Shawn Ply as Maintenance Director starting July 1, 2023.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to approve the **Policy Updates** as presented by Superintendent Kelvin Hudson and Federal Coordinator Amy Robson; and all updates to the **Student Handbook** as presented by all three schools presented by Am Robson for the 2023-2024 school year. See attached sheets.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to approve GMP to resurface the High School Parking Lot.

Motion carried: 4—0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to approve GMP to install security fencing on campus.

Motion carried: 4—0

•	Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, not to accept the
	transfer of 1 Student from Yellville-Summit to Flippin .

Motion carried: 4—0

- Meeting Date Change: July Board meeting-July 31st starting at 6:00 p.m.
- Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire **Cheyenne Phillips** as **Preschool Paraprofessional** for the 2023-2024 school year.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to adjourn at 8:03 p.m.

Motion carried: 4 - 0

Stacie Goldsmith, President

Roger Leonard, Secretary